

From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: June 18, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

The revised ap4/spacecaps of BSS1, GEARRS-3, TagSat-1, BroncoSat-1 and TagSat-2, have all been uploaded as exhibits to this application.

For Sherpa-Fx2 Tag, Mr. Sam Karty of FCC has directed Spaceflight, the operator of Sherpa, that no Spacecap is required for the Globalstar radio. Therefore none was developed or submitted, including for the uplink controlling the Globalstar radio. The document "Spaceflight FX-2 Sherpa Spacecap Discussion.pdf" documents that direction. This has been uploaded as an exhibit to the application.